The City of
SAN DIEGO)

Commission for Arts and Culture | Executive Committee
Hybrid Meeting Notice and Agenda

Thursday, December 11, 2025
1:30-2:15pm
City Administration Building
202 C Street, 12 Floor
San Diego, CA 92101
Zoom Link: https://sandiego.zoomgov.com/j/1600261801

Committee Chair: Alessandra Moctezuma
Comumittee Vice Chair: Keith Opstad

Commissioners: Fritz Friedman, Kamaal Martin, Becky Philpott, Alberto Pulido
Staff Liaison: Bell Reza

Public Comment on an Agenda Item: If you wish to address the Committee on an item for
today's agenda, please complete and submit a speaker form before the Committee hears the
agenda item. You will be called at the time the item is heard.

Written Comment through Webform: In lieu of in-person attendance, members of the public
may submit their comments using the webform. When using the web form, indicate the
agenda item number for which you are submitting a comment. Instructions regarding word
limits and submission deadlines are provided on the form. On the web form, members of the
public should select Commission for Arts and Culture Executive Committee.

Virtual Public Comment: During Non-Agenda Public Comment, after the Chair opens the
comment period, raise your hand by tapping the “Raise Your Hand” button on your
computer, tablet, or smartphone, or by dialing *9 on your phone. Speakers will be called in
the order hands are raised. Each person may speak only once on a particular item. When staff
calls on you, unmute your device by following the on-screen prompt or by dialing *6 on your
phone.

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda: You may address the Committee on any
matter not listed on today's agenda. Please complete and submit a speaker form. California's
open meeting laws do not allow the Committee to discuss or take any action on the matter at
today's meeting. At its discretion, the Committee may add the item to a future agenda or
refer it to staff. Individual comments are limited to three minutes per speaker. If a large
number of people wish to speak on the same item, the Chair may limit the time for each
speaker or for the item.

Page | 1


https://sandiego.zoomgov.com/j/1600261801
https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment

Requests for Accessibility Modifications or Accommodations:

This information will be made available in alternative formats upon request, as required
by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Requests for disability-related modifications
or accommodations required to facilitate meeting participation, including requests for
alternatives to observing meetings and offering public comment as noted above, as well as
requests for auxiliary aids, services, interpreters, or translation services to offer public
comment, may be made by contacting Bell Reza at 619-559-7776 or Breza@sandiego.gov.
Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations required to facilitate
meeting participation require different lead times, ranging from five business days to two
weeks. Please keep this in mind and provide as much advance notice as possible in order
to ensure availability. The City is committed to resolving accessibility requests swiftly in
order to maximize accessibility and public participation.

Agenda:
Item 1: Call to Order | Alessandra Moctezuma, Chair

Item 2:  Non-Agenda Public Comment | Alessandra Moctezuma, Chair

Item 3:  Chair’s Reports | Alessandra Moctezuma, Chair

a. ACTION - November 13, 2025 Committee Meeting Minutes
b. Other Reports

Item 4: December 17, 2025 Commission Meeting Agenda

Item 6:  Staff Reports | Rachel Laing, Cultural Affairs Staff, Economic Development
Department

Item7: Adjourn

Page | 2


mailto:Breza@sandiego.gov

Commission for
SD_J Artsand Culture

City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MINUTES
November 13, 2025

Commissioners Commissioners Staff Present
Present Absent Christine Jones
Alessandra Rachel Laing
Moctezuma Bell Reza
Keith Opstad

Becky Phillpott

Kamaal Martin

Alberto Pulido

Fritz Friedman

I

IL.

III.

V.

VI.

VIL

Call to Order | View Here
Chair Alessandra Moctezuma called the City of San Diego Commission for Arts
and Culture Executive Committee meeting to order 1:31pm.

Non-agenda Public Comment | View Here

Chair Alessandra Moctezuma invited Project Manager Bell Reza to read any
public comments submitted. It was noted that there were no public
comments received, and there were no members of the public in attendance.

Chairs Report’s | View Here

A. ACTION - October 9, 2025 Committee Meeting Minutes Commissioner
Fritz Friedman made a motion to approve, Commissioner Kamaal
Martin seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Committee Reports | View Here

A. Funding Committee | Alberto Pulido, Committee Chair

B. Public Art Committee | Fritz Friedman Committee Chair

C. Advocacy & Outreach | Becky Phillpott, Committee Chair

D. Creative City Ad hoc Committee | Kamaal Martin, Committee Chair

ACTION - October Commission Meeting Agenda | View Here

Commissioner Becky made a motion to approve. Commissioner Keith Opstad
seconded the motion. The motion passed.

\
Staff Reports | View Here
Christine Jones, Cultural Affairs Staff, Economic Development Department

Adjourn | Chair Alessandra Moctezuma adjourned the meeting at 1:58 p.m.

Page 1
Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting


https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=7
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=7
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=7
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=7
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=227
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=273
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=687
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=687
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=1144
https://youtu.be/STzc1MZrdEY?t=1267

The City of
SAN DIEGO)

Commission for Arts and Culture
Hybrid Meeting Notice and Agenda

Wednesday, December 17, 2025
3:00-3:45pm
City Administration Building
202 C Street, 12™ Floor
San Diego, CA 92101
Zoom Link: https://sandiego.zoomgov.com/j/1619370295

Chair: Alessandra Moctezuma
Vice Chair: Keith Opstad

Commissioners: Dajahn Blevins, Chris Chalupsky, Vanessa Ybarra Davis, Dennis Doan, Fritz
Friedman, Cathy Hasson, Abe Hughes, Lee Ann Kim, Kamaal Martin, Becky Philpott, Alberto
Pulido, Imani Robinson, Jean Walcher

Staff Liaison: Bell Reza

Public Comment on an Agenda Item: If you wish to address the Commission on an item for
today's agenda, please complete and submit a speaker form before the Commission hears the
agenda item. You will be called at the time the item is heard.

Written Comment through Webform: In lieu of in-person attendance, members of the public
may submit their comments using the webform. When using the web form, indicate the
agenda item number for which you are submitting a comment. Instructions regarding word
limits and submission deadlines are provided on the form. On the web form, members of the
public should select Commission for Arts and Culture.

Virtual Public Comment: During Non-Agenda Public Comment, after the Chair opens the
comment period, raise your hand by tapping the “Raise Your Hand” button on your
computer, tablet, or smartphone, or by dialing *9 on your phone. Speakers will be called in
the order hands are raised. Each person may speak only once on a particular item. When staff
calls on you, unmute your device by following the on-screen prompt or by dialing *6 on your
phone.

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda: You may address the Commission on any
matter not listed on today's agenda. Please complete and submit a speaker form. California's
open meeting laws do not allow the Commission to discuss or take any action on the matter
at today's meeting. At its discretion, the Commission may add the item to a future agenda or
refer it to staff or a committee. Individual comments are limited to three minutes per
speaker. If a large number of people wish to speak on the same item, the Chair may limit the
time for each speaker or for the item.

Page | 1


https://sandiego.zoomgov.com/j/1619370295
https://www.sandiego.gov/boards-and-commissions/public-comment

Requests for Accessibility Modifications or Accommodations:

This information will be made available in alternative formats upon request, as required
by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Requests for disability-related modifications
or accommodations required to facilitate meeting participation, including requests for
alternatives to observing meetings and offering public comment as noted above, as well as
requests for auxiliary aids, services, interpreters, or translation services to offer public
comment, may be made by contacting Bell Reza at 619-559-7776 or Breza@sandiego.gov.
Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations required to facilitate
meeting participation require different lead times, ranging from five business days to two
weeks. Please keep this in mind and provide as much advance notice as possible in order
to ensure availability. The City is committed to resolving accessibility requests swiftly in
order to maximize accessibility and public participation.

Agenda:
Item1:  Call to Order & Statement of Purpose+Vision | Alessandra Moctezuma, Chair

Item 2:  Non-Agenda Public Comment | Alessandra Moctezuma, Chair

Item 3:  Chair’s Reports

a. ACTION - November 20, 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes
b. ACTION - Confirmation of Committee Appointment
c. Other Reports

Item 4: Committee Reports

a. Funding Committee

b. Public Art Committee — ACTION - Final Artwork Proposal for Fire
Station 48 Black Mountain Ranch by Nate Page

c. Advocacy & Outreach Committee

d. Creative City Ad hoc Committee

Item 5:  Presentation: Balboa Park Parking Update
Item 6:  Staff Reports

Item 7:  Adjourn

Page | 2


mailto:Breza@sandiego.gov

	12.11.25 Executive Committee Packet.pdf
	12.11.25 Executive Committee Agenda_.pdf
	11.13.25 Executive Committee  Minutes_.pdf
	Chair Alessandra Moctezuma called the City of San Diego Commission for Arts and Culture Executive Committee meeting to order 1:31pm.
	Chair Alessandra Moctezuma invited Project Manager Bell Reza to read any public comments submitted. It was noted that there were no public comments received, and there were no members of the public in attendance.


	12.17.25 Commission for Arts and Culture Agenda_br_draft.pdf

